

WORKHORSE CUSTOM CHASSIS

940 S. State Route 32, PO Box 110
UNION CITY, IN 47390-0110
Phone (765) 964-2363
Fax (765) 964-3573



Facsimile Transmittal

To:	Mrs. Kelly Schuler	Fax:	202.366.7882
From:	Jennifer Hartley	Date:	7/15/2005
Re:	Amendment to July 12 Report	Pages:	3 including cover
CC:			

☐ Urgent ☐ For Review ☐ Please Comment ☐ Please Reply ☐ Please Recycle

Dear Mrs. Schuler:

You will please find an updated Actia Instrument Cluster report that has been modified to reflect the correct number of notifications mailed to purchasers in item B of line 2 – also noted with an asterisk.

Please replace our previous Actia Instrument Cluster report dated July 12 with the report attached herewith.

Should you have any questions or concerns relative to this matter, please contact Dave Bigg at 765.964.2364 or myself at 765.964.2363 and we will be happy to address any concerns.

Best regards,

Jennifer Hartley
Engineering Assistant
Workhorse Custom Chassis

.....

Vehicle Safety Recall Quarterly Report Information¹

Required per 49 CFR Part 573.6

Report Date: July 15, 2005 Calendar Quarter: Second

Safety Recall Quarterly Report from 4/1/05 through 6/30/05

Manufacturer: Workhorse Custom Chassis, LLC

Report Author: Dave Bigg Phone: 765 964-2304

Recall Subject: Actia Instrument Cluster

1. NHTSA Safety Recall Campaign Number: 04V-195

Also, for completeness, if your company has assigned a code number to this campaign, please provide your code: 50402-C

2. (a) The date notification to purchasers began: January 2005

* (b) The date notification of purchasers was completed: Not Complete 19,046 mailed

3. The Total Number of Vehicles Involved: 30,345
The total number of vehicles involved in the subject campaign (including all items sold or distributed to purchasers, dealers, distributors, and similar entities beyond the immediate control of the manufacturer/importer).

4. (a) Total Number Inspected & Remedied: 9,094
Total number of vehicles which were inspected and/or otherwise repaired or remedied.

(b) Total Number Inspected & NOT REQUIRING REMEDY: 0
Total number of vehicles involved in the recall and inspected, but determined to NOT REQUIRE REMEDIAL or recall repair work.

5. Vehicles Determined to be Unreachable

Total Number Exported: 0 - Still to be confirmed

Total Number Stolen: 0

Total Number Scrapped: 0

Total Number Unable to Notify: 11,299 - waiting for owner information

Total Number Otherwise Unreachable: 0

¹Any Questions please contact Mrs. Kelly Schuler or Mr. Jon White at (202) 366-5226 or by FAX at (202) 366-7882.